STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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RE: Proposed MC .
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX
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Gentlemen:

I have examuned the application dated /4/’6%‘-6?/
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Operator /lease and Well No, Unit, S-T-R

for the

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours truly,
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Getty Oil Company P.0. Box 3360, Casper, Wyoming 82602-3360

Cenvral Exploraticn and Production Division November 6, 1981

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Box 2088
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. J. D. Ramey Re: Request for Administrative Approval
Surface Commingling
Jicarilla "C" No. 1l4E
NW/4, NW/4 Sec. 27-T25N-R5W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Getty 0il Company respectfully requests Administrative approval to sur-
face commingle production from the Basin Dakota and Otero Gallup formations in
the subject well.

Without surface commingling, production from the Dakota zone will have
to go through a production unit to separate the oil and gas so that the gas
may be metered and sold to El Paso Natural Gas' 250 psi sales system. The
Dakota zone in this well has a 7 day shut-in tubing pressure of only 540 psig
and a CAOF of only 298 MCFD.

However, the Gallup zone in this well will produceto a central battery
and the Gallup gas will be sold through ocur existing compressor system. Tying
our Dakota production into our existing Gallup flowline will allow us to pro-
duce into a 50 psi system instead of El Paso's 250 psi system. We feel that
this move will result in the recovery of additional oil and gas which would
not otherwise be recovered.

0f course, each zone will have its own bypass manifold which will allow
the hookup of a test separator so that each zone may be tested individually
before the point of commingling.

If further information is required before a decision can be made on this
request, please feel free to contact this office.

Since rzty s .

fif‘ D. W. Bowers
Area Superintendent

MG/cs

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. Frank Chavez




